ABBREVIATED MINUTES FROM THE APRIL 17, 2025 MEETING OF THE GREEN SPRING COMMISSION

The meeting was called to order at 7:06pm by Mayor John Morton. In attendance were City Commissioners Stuart Ries, Chris von Allmen, Mike Faith, and City Clerk Caryl Conklin. Commissioner Trevor Cravens and City Attorney Chip Hayward were absent.

The Security Report was emailed and contained no significant events.

Commissioner Ries moved to approve the March meeting minutes as amended, and Commissioner von Allmen seconded the motion. March meeting minutes were approved unanimously.

BEAUTIFICATION, Commissioner Chris von Allmen

- Mulching will occur before Derby
- Blue Spruce behind island is diseased and will be replaced
- Pro Turf will have to do limited replacements due to deadloss
- Mulching of Springdale Corridor trees will occur in the next few weeks
- Pressure Wash of Entrances being quoted
- Signs also quoted for cleaning

CITY SERVICES, Commissioner Mike Faith

03/26 - Report of dumpster placed at Quail Brace Ct without a permit.

03/27 - Issued Dumpster Permit D-250301 for 7007 Quail Brace Ct.

03/27 - Report of dumpster placed at 7100 Green Spring Drive. Spoke to resident about the permit process.

04/01 – Commissioner Faith accompanied daughter Breanna Faith around city to clear storm drains to earn community service hours for the National Honor Society.

04/05 - Report of pod delivered to 7117 Greengate Ct. Spoke to resident about the permit process. Pod removed the next day.

04/09 – No response from resident at 7100 Green Spring Drive regarding permit. Code Enforcement officer reviewing.

04/16 – Issued Permit for temporary storage pod/unit for 7117 Greengate Ct.

FINANCE, Commissioner Stuart Ries

Income for March was \$1,780.52. Expenses for March were \$19,251.89. Major March expenses were Security (\$4,245) and Trash Collection (\$13,105).

Charter Communications Franchise Fee: A check was received from Charter

Communications for \$9290.12. This represents a \$2285.88 year over year reduction. A table of annual franchise fee payments is shown below.

YEAR	AMOUNT
2023	\$13,348
2024	\$11,576
2025	\$9290.12

2025-2026 Budget and Tax Ordinance: At the May commission meeting, we will have the first reading of the 2025 budget ordinance and tax ordinance. Please provide any input to the budget by May 10,2025.

Mayor Morton – will combine budget ordinance, tax ordinance, along with postcard to update City Directory in mailing to residents.

TRANSPORTATION, Commissioner Trevor Cravens

No report

Commissioner von Allmen reached out to Louisville Paving about sunken pavement around median. Asked if covered by warranty; also checking with Metro.

OLD BUSINESS

City Clerk Conklin and City Attorney Hayward will send copies of recent ordinances to American Legal for publication.

NEW BUSINESS

Lyndon Police increase of \$12.5% to \$72 per hour vs \$64: Commissioner Ries will decrease # of hours budgeted for patrol to account for the increase; will result in no net change to budget.

Commissioner von Allmen moved to adjourn the meeting, and Commissioner Ries seconded the motion. The meeting was adjourned at 7:36 pm. The next Commissioners meeting will be held on May 15, 2025 at Old National Bank.